

December 13, 1967

Dr. Joseph G. Bird
Sterling-Winthrop Research Institute
Rensselaer, New York 12144

Dear Joe,

After submitting the various proposals to the Research Committee of the Medical College, I find that one form, a grantor's agreement was not submitted. We would be grateful if you, or another responsible officer of the Sterling-Winthrop Research Institute would approve the agreement enclosed and return it to me.

The first depression study has an additional ten cases who have received cyclazocine for a period of four weeks minimum. I have asked Dr. Simeon and Dr. Zaks to summarize the status of the patients as of mid-December and we will write a formal report during the first weeks of January. With this group of patients we found that the dosage schedule suggested in the proposed comparative study is a suitable one.

As soon as the supplies of cyclazocine and imipramine are made available, we are prepared to undertake the comparative study.

My best regards.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:kp